¢ 5-16-222L

CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM

PROJECT: __CIP FY 2014-2015 Rehabilitation Projects CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 02
Project 4; WWTF Aeration Air Piping Replacement DATE: 8217

CONTRACT NUMBER: __CM1831-WA06
TO CONTRACTOR: __GAI Consultants. Inc.

Reason for Change Order: Perform additional meetings, coordination, and design changes/additions to the
construction for NAU Headworks/aeration Rehabilitation Project. Initial fee for Task #4 - $19,588.00;
additional $6,000.00 (combination of lump sum and limited amount not to exceed) for a total project cost of
$25,588.00.

Original Comtemet BUML. .....cocrcvmsnsisinssorssascssoscsominssossasanss $ 201,580.00
Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. $ 13.828.00
Contract Sum Prior to This Change Order.............ccoevnvnnrnnen $ __m,gn&.m,,
Amount of This Change Order (Add/Deduct).........c.cocunruennenn & 6.000 00
New Contract Sum Including this Change Order...............ccu.u.. $ 221.408.00

APPROVED BY: NP JI07% DATE: @( }[L ¥
bjgct Manager (De#ément Head)
APPROVED B ‘ Jiv« a2 DATE: _¥] Y/ 7
Contra Manager e

APPROVED BY: v "m DATE: E[ 7/17

APPROVED B DATE: _R%-9-/7

Coty Marl'afer

ACCOUNT NO» 71500535-563551 WWPIP




Jacksonville Office T 904.363.1110
1301 Riverplace Boulevard F 904.363.1115
Suite 900

Jacksonville, Florida 32207

July 20, 2017
GAI Project No. A120925.06

Ms. Becky Hiers-Bray, PE
Nassau County

96161 Nassau Place
Yulee, Florida 32097

Nassau Amelia Utilities WWTP Headworks and Aeration Rehabilitation
Scope Amendment — CM1831 WA06

Dear Ms. Hiers-Bray:

This letter provides GAI's request for an increase in scope/budget in for the NAU Headworks/Aeration Rehabilitation
Project. This is NAU project CM1831 WAQ6, Task 4.

GAI continues to provide engineering and construction support for the headworks/aeration repair project. We are
requesting and increase in budget to cover items which are beyond what was initially anticipated with the project,
including additional meetings, coordination, and design changes/additions to the construction effort.

Based on the project schedule for completion, GAI is requesting an additional $6,000 for Task 4 to finish out the
project.

GAI has and will remain committed to the successful completion of the project. We appreciate the opportunity to
continue to provide engineering services to Nassau County. If you have any questions or would like to discuss the
request, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

S

Scott Richards
Sr. Engineering Manager - Water
321.319.3039 direct / 321.377.0753 cell




